

# RE: Meeting tomorrow re. Fair Hydro Plan

---

**From:** "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 11 Jul 2017 09:40:20 -0400

---

Done.

Pina Bosco  
Executive Advisor  
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet  
416-325-7641

---

**From:** Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)  
**Sent:** July-11-17 9:38 AM  
**To:** Bosco, Pina (CAB)  
**Subject:** FW: Meeting tomorrow re. Fair Hydro Plan

Hi

Can you add these two people to the meeting at 3 pm? Thanks

---

**From:** Shin, Linda (MAG)  
**Sent:** July 11, 2017 9:34 AM  
**To:** Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)  
**Cc:** Bromm, William (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: Meeting tomorrow re. Fair Hydro Plan

Hi Boafoa,

Michel Helie and Carolyn Calwell (Director of Legal Services for Energy) should be invited.

Let me know if you need anything else.

L

---

**From:** Shin, Linda (MAG)  
**Sent:** July-10-17 9:49 PM  
**To:** Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)  
**Cc:** Bromm, William (CAB)  
**Subject:** Re: Meeting tomorrow re. Fair Hydro Plan

I think it will be Michel Helie but will let you know.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

---

**From:** Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)  
**Sent:** Monday, July 10, 2017 8:24 PM  
**To:** Shin, Linda (MAG)  
**Cc:** Bromm, William (CAB)  
**Subject:** Fw: Meeting tomorrow re. Fair Hydro Plan

Who should we invite from MAG?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

---

**From:** Kwamena, Boafra (CAB) <[Boafra.Kwamena@ontario.ca](mailto:Boafra.Kwamena@ontario.ca)>

**Sent:** Monday, July 10, 2017 8:23 PM

**To:** Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Shin, Linda (MAG)

**Cc:** Bosco, Pina (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Frndova, Lucia (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)

**Subject:** Meeting tomorrow re. Fair Hydro Plan

Good evening.

Apologies for the evening email. Just a heads up that we will be scheduling a meeting tomorrow from 3-4 to discuss the accounting and constitutional risks associated with the Fair Hydro Plan. Please look out for the invite. Unfortunately the SoC's calendar is back to back and there isn't flexibility on the timing of the meeting.

Many thanks  
Boafra

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.